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SOLICITATION NUMBER: HUT993
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as HUT993 (“Solicitation”) to reflect the
change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ 1 Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X]  Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ ] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ ] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:
Responses to vendor questions attached. The bid opening remains 06/05/2013 at 1:30 pm.
Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.
Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing.



ATTACHMENT A

Questions:

Ql.

Al,

Q2.

A2,

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

A4,

Q5.

AS.

Qeé.
Ab.

Is the Vendor to complete the install & set-up of all items, I did not read in the Bid any
install requirement?

Vendor is not responsible for the install & set-up of all items. This will be done by end-
user.

[ do understand that the cable for each camera and there must be a placement room for
the DVR-recorders to match and review each camera, So, cable is in place? with unit
connectors?

End-user will purchase and install all necessary cables and place DVRs.

Most all of today's DVR unit recorders have a web interface feature, is the Vendor to set-
up remote web user stations : example : warder, etc: it can be done, if so please allow me
the number of remote users to be set-up and is it is a requirement, can the users bring the
P/C to the prison for set-up?

End-user will do the set-up of all remote users.

I can provide system pre-warranty support that also is required?

If there are no additional costs beyond the three (3) year warranty specified this will be
acceptable.

Can you please give me the manufacturer part number for each item?

Dome Camera UVD-EVRDNR-VA? or equal
DVR TVR-3116-2T or equal
Altronix Power Supply ALTV2416300UL or equal

Please review Section 3.1.2, I don’t believe you have a storage limit or request.

The size of the DVR hard drive should be a minimum of 2 TB.

The bid opening remains 06/05/2013 at 1:30 pm.

No additional questions will be accepted on this RFQ.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: HUT993

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: [ hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ / ]  Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.
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NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing,.



